

Wingate University Physician Assistant Studies

Wingate is one of the fastest-growing independent universities in the state, serving more than 3,400 students on three campuses. We emphasize faith, knowledge, and a spirit of service in all our programs regardless of the field of study. At Wingate, we are committed to an inclusive and welcoming environment for working, learning, and living. As an equal employment opportunity employer, we respect each individual and support the diverse cultures, perspectives, skills, and experiences within our workforce. Wingate's main campus is located on 540 acres of beautiful landscape and is only 25 minutes from the Charlotte metropolitan area. Learn more at www.wingate.edu.

Position Title: Physician Assistant Studies, (Principal Faculty Asst/Assoc Professor) **Position Location:** Wingate Main Campus

Position Summary: The primary responsibilities of the full-time position as Principal Faculty within the Department of Physician Assistant Studies are teaching, evaluation, advising, service, and scholarship.

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Provide academic instruction, counseling, and advising to students in the didactic and clinical phases of the program.
- Serve as Course Director and Instructor for didactic courses, as assigned.
- Evaluate student performance in didactic courses, clinical courses, and simulations through written and practical examination.
- Assist the program in curricular improvement.
- Participate in peer evaluation, faculty/staff meetings, conference attendance, and other professional development activities.
- Identify and discuss any students considered "at risk" with the Associate Program Director and Program Director.
- Participate in tutorial and remediation processes.
- Participate in the student admission and applicant interview process.
- Actively assist in the maintenance of ARC-PA accreditation and program improvement.
- Active involvement in carrying out the mission and vision of the program and university
- Participate in local, state, and national professional organizations.
- Engage in scholarly activity and service to the program, University, and the profession.
- Participate in faculty development and research within the mission of the program and the University.
- Principal faculty will report to the Program Director
- Regular, predictable attendance on campus
- Alignment with University mission, vision and strategic roadmap
- Other job duties/responsibilities may be assigned

Qualifications and Experience:

- Masters or Doctoral prepared Physician Assistant from a regionally accredited institution with a current NCCPA certification.
- Current unrestricted North Carolina PA licensure or eligible to obtain within six months.
- Minimum of three years of clinical practice experience required.
- Preference for those with Internal Medicine, Hospitalist, or General Surgery experience, but not required.
- Previous teaching experience in a formal physician assistant program or other graduate medical education program is preferred.
- Strong interpersonal abilities with excellent verbal and written communication skills to effectively communicate with students, staff, faculty, preceptors, clinical site staff, and organizational administrators.
- Honesty, integrity, and commitment to maintaining high professional standards.
- Willingness and ability to travel occasionally to distant campus (Hendersonville, 150 miles).
- Demonstrated commitment to continuous learning/improvement in diversity, inclusion and cultural competence.

To apply, please submit the following to <u>hr@wingate.edu</u>: 1) a letter of application with documented professional experience and reasons for interest in the position, 2) current curriculum vitae, 3) names and full contact information including email addresses for three professional references, 4) unofficial transcripts, and 5) a teaching philosophy that includes a statement of principles and vision regarding matters of campus inclusion and equity.

Wingate University abides by all federal and state laws prohibiting employment discrimination solely on the basis of a person's race, color, creed, national origin, religion, age (over 40), sex, marital status or physical handicap, except where a reasonable, bona fide occupational qualification exists. Wingate University is committed to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act and its amendments. Wingate University expressly prohibits any form of workplace harassment based on race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, national origin, age, genetic information, disability or veteran status. At this time, we are currently seeking candidates with legal authorization to work in the U.S.

WINGATE UNIVERSITY HUMAN RESOURCES